Lisa McLaughlin

From: Kelly Jim [JKeu*
Sent: 08 September 2003 00:

To: h

Subject: RE: L Crawford

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

I have been on annual leave most of August. I have reports from the two consultants
involved. Kevin Doherty was to get reports from Junior Doctor Involved. (no longer
with this trust). Nurses have met and discussed issues with their unions. I expect to
nave all the4 nursing reports pefore end on this week.

Dr. Kelly

————— iginal Message-—--—-
From:

Sent: 28 Rugust 2003 11:43
To: Kelly Jim

Cc: Kettyle Jenny

_ Subject: L Crawford

mportance: High

******************'k**********************-k**********************************

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Westcare Business
Services

I1f you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,

or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

email in error please contact the sender.
***************************i************************************************

549/73/2279
LUCY CRAWFORD

Dr Kelly

I refer to your e-mail to Kevin on 02 July regarding the above named and
-eports that were due to be submitted. I would be grateful if ‘'you could
please advise if you have received any of the said reports and if so could
you please forward us a copy as we still have not received any.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you.

Litigation Services.

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It may also
be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated addressee(s) and access to
it by any other person is unauthorised. If you are not an addressee, you must not
disclose, copy or circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information
contained in this email. Such unauthorised use may pe unlawful. If you have received
this email in error, please inform us immediately by telephone on 028 8283 3333 or e-
mail us at ithelpdesk@slt.n-i.nhs.uk and delete it and all copies from your system.

LC-SLT e
047-049-139°



Sent:
To:
Subject:

From: Kettyle Jenny _
RE: L Crawford

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

We will forward these to you as soon as we receive these. Regards Jenny for Dr Kelly

From:

Sent: 02 September 2003 09:30
To: Kettyle Jenny

Subject: RE: L Crawford
Importance: High

Thanks Jenny

I will try to locate Dr Malik and follow up on his report. I would be

) yateful if you could forward me a copy of

{ ~pr O'Donohue and Dr Autersons report, and reports from the nursing staff
once they have been received.

Thank you.
Lisa.

————— Original Message—----

From: Kettyle Jenny N
Sent: 01 September 2003 12:56

To: I .

Subject: RE: L Crawford

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

Dr Kelly has obtained statements from Dr O'Donohue and Dr Buterson. I have

left message with Mrs Millars secretary to obtain statements from nurses.

Dr Kelly also needs a statement from Dr Malik who has since left the trust,
- he would be grateful if Kevin would follow this up. ‘

Many thanks

Jenrﬂ Dr Kelly
Ext

- mm—=0riginal Mogsage— -
From:
Sent: 28 August 2003 11:43
To: Kelly Jim

Cc: Kettyle Jenny

Subject: L Crawford
Importance: High

i:******************************************k:l*******************************
This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinicons presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Westcare Business
Services :

If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing,
or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error please contact the sender.

LC-SLT 047-049-140-



****************************************************************************
+rm

549/73/2278
LUCY CRAWFORD

Dr Kelly

I refer to your e-mail to Kevin on 02 July regarding the above named and
reports that were due to be submitted. I would be grateful if you could
please advise if you have received any of the said reports and if so could
you please forward us & COpy as we still have not received any.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you.

Litigation Services.

DISCLAIMER - The information contained within this email is confidential. It
may also be legally privileged. It is intended only for the stated
addressee (s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised. If you
are not an addressee, you must not disclose, copy or circulate or in any
:her way use or rely on the information contained in this email. Such
| —dnauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error,
inform us immediately by telephone on[ N ox ¢ mail us at
b and delete it and all copies from your system.

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
contained in this email. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you have received

this email in error, please inform us immediately by telephone on I o e-
mail us at and delete it and all copies from your system.

LC-SLT L
047-049-141



From: Lisa McLaughlin _
Sent: 28 Au 03 11:43

To: JKelly%

Cc: Kettyle, Jenni

Subject: L Crawford

importance: High

549/73/2279

LUCY CRAWFORD

Dr Kelly

I refer to your e-mail to Kevin on 02 July regarding the above named and reports that
were due to be submitted. I would be grateful if you could please advise if you have
received any of the said reports and if so could you please forward us a copy as we
still have not received any.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you.

Litigation Services.

LC-SLT

047-049-142



